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Straw, Katherine

From: HEATH, ANITA L GS-09 USAF AFMC 66 ABG/SCXP <anita.heath@us.af.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Dougherty, Lee

Subject: 2016-00737-F

Mr. Doughterty,

In reference to the subject request, Hanscom can provide your office with the PWS on contract FA8721-14-C-0017 with
the information pertaining to the work Mr. Furlong is associated with. Any other information in the contract would be
extraneous information and non-pertinent to the information it appears your office would want. Will this satisfy the
portion of your request requesting any email or other written communications between David Furlong and others?

Thank you.
Anita Heath

FOIA Manager
Hanscom AFB, MA



